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TO:   All Bidders 

 

FROM:  City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:   June 24, 2024 

 

RE:        File No. 11629 – Boiler Service & Repairs for School Department- Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Questions and Answers  

 

 

The following Questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: A few things I noticed in looking over the paperwork; we are not yet DCAMM certified, 

we are filling out the paperwork but they tell me it takes 3+ months for the paperwork to be 

processed. Also the paperwork is asking for an oil burners license, which we don’t have. The vast 

majority of the work we do is natural gas.  

Will not having these items rule us out? I just want to be fully transparent.  

Answer: General contractors must submit with their bids a copy of the Contractor’s certificate of 

eligibility (DCAMM Form) and an update statement (DCAMM Form), both in the work category 

of: HVAC and Mechanical Systems. Oil burner license is required. Not having these items will call 

for a rejection of your bid.  

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 

 




